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DATE: April 8,2010 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: Closing Dockets 

Hong Wang, Chief Deputy Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Mark A. Cicchetti, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Economic Regulation 

The monitoring of the following cases is complete d t h e  dockets should b 9  

Docket No. 090425-GU - Application for authority to 
Section 366.04, F.S., and Chapter 25-8, F.A.C., by Florida 

Docket No. 090439-E1 - Application for authority 
ending December 3 I ,  2010, by Tampa Electric Company 

Docket No. 090494-E1 - Application for authority 
year 2010 pursuant to Section 366.04, F.S., and Chap 
Company. 

Docket No. 090469-E1 - Application for authority 
common equity contributions during 12 months end 
366.04, F.S.,andChapter25-8,F.A.C., by GulfPo 

Docket No. 090472-GU - Application for authori 
2010, pursuant to Section 366.04, F.S., and Chapte 

Docket No. 090487-GU - Application for authori 
and secured andor unsecured debt, and to enter i 
equity products and other financial derivatives, 
borrowings in 2010, by Chesapeake Utilities Co 

Docket No. 090473-E1 - Application for authority to 
coiy v i n g  December 31, 2010, pursuant to Section 36 
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